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March 10, 2015 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Addendum No. 1/IFB Y15-750-CH 

 
INTERNATIONAL DRIVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (FROM WESTWOOD BLVD. 

SOUTH TO WESTWOOD BLVD. NORTH) 
 

REVISED Bid Opening Date: March 19, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
 

1. The Bid Opening Date has changed as follows: 
 
Delete:  Bid Opening Date:  March 12, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
Replace with:  Bid Opening Date:  March 19, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. 
 

 
 
2. Note the REVISION to the Part D, Schedule of Prices as follows: 

 
Delete:  The Schedule of Prices issued in the Invitation for Bids, Pages D-1 
through D-12 in its entirety.  
 
Replace with: The Revised Schedule of Prices, REVISED Page D-1 through 
REVISED Page D-12 in Addendum #1.   
 
FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE REVISED SCHEDULE OF PRICES ATTACHED 
WITH THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR SEALED BID SHALL RESULT IN YOUR 
BID BEING DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
 

3. Note the ADDITION to Volume II, Part G, Special Provisions as follows: 
The Pavement Evaluation Report – International Drive (South Westwood 
Boulevard to North Westwood Boulevard) Orange County, Florida – NES Project 
No:  R10003“ has been added per Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

4. Note the REVISION to Volume II, Part H, Technical Provisions as follows: 
 
Delete:  Technical Provision #603 – Signalization issued in the Invitation for Bids. 
 
Replace with:  Technical Provision #603 – Signalization (Revised) in 
Addendum #1. 
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5. Note the REVISION to Volume III A, Utilities Technical Specifications as follows: 
 

 Delete:  Section 01025, Measurement and Payment issued in the Invitation for 
 Bids.  
  
 Replace with:  Section 01025, Measurement and Payment, Revised 3/5/2015 
 included in Addendum #1. 
 
 
 
6. Note the REVISION to Volume III B, Appendix B, Permits by Owner as follows: 

 
Delete: Permits by Owner – Page Appendix B-1 issued in the Invitation for Bids. 
 
Replace with:  Permits by Owner – Page Appendix B-1 including in 
Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

7. Note the ADDITION to Volume III B, Utilities Technical Specifications, Appendix 
B as follows: 
 
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Utility Permit 
Attachment A – Permit #2014-H-853-038 (TP-75-UT-072-14) 
Special Conditions - Permit #2014-H-853-038 (TP-75-UT-072-14) 
Utility Permit Extension (E-mail) 
 

 
 
8. Note the REVISION to the Utilities Construction Plan Sheet as follow: 

 
Sheet U-12 has been revised to depict the replacement of Manhole 33700049 (at 
Station +46+10). An excerpt of the modification is provided herein (see attached, 
partial sheet) 
 
 

9. The following is the response to a question received from a potential bidder: 
 
1. Question:  Can optional base be utilized on the project in lieu of the soil 

cement? 
 

 Response:   The County only allows soil cement base and/or asphalt 
black base. 
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2.  Question:  Who will be responsible for the cost of testing for the project (i.e. 
density testing, asphalt testing, etc.)?  The specifications indicate the County 
will handle this, but the FDOT specifications place this responsibility on the 
Contractor.  Please clarify. 

 
 Response:   Refer to Volume II, Part G, Supplemental Conditions / 

Special Conditions, Article 16.  
 

3. Question:  Will the County be providing property for Contractor laydown?  
Where would they be located/parcel numbers? 

 
 Response:   No. 
 

4. Question:  Has a location for the engineer’s field office been identified? 
 
 Response:   This is not the County’s responsibility; therefore the County 

will not choose this location. 
 

5. Question:  Were cores of the existing roadway done?  Can the existing 
asphalt and base thicknesses be provided? 

Response: See pavement evaluation report performed by NES 
included in Addendum #1. 
 

6. Question:  There is no pay item for 3’ wide traffic separator.  Where do we 
include this cost? 

 Response:   3’ traffic separator is quantified under and to be paid 
for with item 520-70, Traffic Separator (Special). 

 
7. Question:  There is a bus stop shown to be reconstructed at STA310+60.  

What exactly is to be done?  No details are provided.  Is this to be done by 
others?  Where do we include these costs?   

 Response: Pay item note for 102-1, Maintenance of Traffic, LS, 
states the following, “…INCLUDES THE COST OF COORDINATING 
WITH LYNX AND THE COST OF RECONSTRUCTING EXIST. LYNX 
BUS STOP- INCLUDING SHADE STRUCTURE- AT STA. 310+60 T.” 

 
8. Question:  No adjustment will be made or allowed for either asphalt/bituminous 
 cement or fuel during the project’s construction period.  

 Response:  No adjustment for asphalt or fuel. 
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9. Question: No recycled asphalt pavement (RAP) will be allowed in the project’s 
Friction Course Asphaltic Concrete Pavement.  

 Response: Per TP, no RAP allowed for friction course asphaltic 
pavement. 

 

10. Question:  Recycled asphalt pavement (RAP) is limited to 20% in the project’s 
Superpave Asphaltic Concrete Pavement.    

 Response: Per TP, less than 20% RAP for the superpave asphaltic 
pavement. 

 
11. Question: Can the contractor use full depth reclamation with asphalt 

emulsion as a binder in lieu of bid item 334-70-100 and 334-70-200? 
Task Force 38 Report describes only reclaiming the upper RAP portion 
of the pavement structure and not the base material. A successful FDR 
project was recently completed on International Drive between 
Universal Blvd. and West Oak Ridge Rd. although this project used 
cement as a binder, asphalt emulsion can also be used to meet the 
design requirements of Task Force Report 38. 

  
 Response:  No. 

 
12:  Question:  Can the contractor use full depth reclamation with cement 

as a binder in lieu of bid item 334-70-100 and 334-70-200? A 
successful FDR project was recently completed on International Drive 
between Universal Blvd. and West Oak Ridge Rd. although this project 
used cement as a binder. 

 Response:  No. 
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10. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 

11.  The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing 
 the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
 acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
 acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
 and time for receipt of the proposal. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
_______________________________   _______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 

 
______________________________________  
Title 

 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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